



Hicksville American Soccer Club

P.O. Box 1114

Hicksville, NY 11801-0114

## Board Meeting Minutes – 04/04/2016

**Board Members Attending:** Rob Robertaccio, Daniela Manco, Lou Deturris, Mike Wallace, Andy Spathis, Patrick Seiden

**Board Members Absent:** Mike Longo

**Meeting called to order at 7:36 pm**

### **Secretary's Report:**

Minutes from March 7<sup>th</sup> meeting presented and accepted by board. The club received a thank you letter from the Bonczyk family related to the death of Kim's mother.

### **Treasurers Report: Rob Robertaccio**

Checking	\$30,454.82
Registration Acct	\$40,499.61
Deposit Pending	\$4,988.00
Sub Total	\$75,942.43
Uncleared Checks	\$60.00
Balance	\$75,882.43

### **Registrars Report: Lou DeTurris**

The registration banner we had on Old Country Road was destroyed by the weather although we did receive some registrations from the banner add. We sent 5,800 fliers to Hicksville residents as an initial test. We plan on a more robust mailing to target Fall registration. Our Spring 2016 is currently 110 players higher than Fall 2015. We are hoping to receive a few more intramural registrations in the coming weeks. Total registrants of 624 are up almost 100 from this time last year.

### **Travel Director's Report: Daniela Manco:**

Season has started, we have all new nets at the fields with new sandbags. The new lights have been working well and were all recently filled with fuel which should get us through the next 6-weeks, roughly. We now have two route 135 teams thanks to an increase in registrants. We cleared a little over \$11,000 at the night at the races. Lou mentioned possibly doing a picture night to include all the travel teams.

### **Intramural Director's Report: Andy Spathis:**

First day of intramurals was cancelled due to weather, first day will now be April 10<sup>th</sup>. June 13<sup>th</sup> will be the final day which will now include training and the picnic. Andy is looking into a developmental program for the U8's. Will try to get more participation from the intramural population for our fundraiser nights (potential casino night in the Fall).

**Vice President's Report:**

Deadline for the Dave Daley is 4/15. On Friday night 4/1 we had a report that someone tried to lure a U10 boy into his car. This is unconfirmed however, it could have been a miscommunication but we are unsure. All coaches should call public safety if there are any issues. We have new goals at Giese and new nets at Walker.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:** None

**Meeting adjourned at 8:05**